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Preface

A few years ago while serving the City of Caney as its mayor, I had occasion to visit the city’s
hill top water treatment plant. Little did I realize at the time this same hill with the Caney River at its
base was the home and “water station” for many Osage Indians in late 1860 and early 1870. One
could understand the location was well selected considering its endless supply of fresh water and
lofty perch overlooking the white man’s slow but increasing settlement of the valley below.

Preparing to leave the hill top, unexpectedly my eyes caught a beautiful panoramic view of our
fine city. For the first time I was viewing our town as an all encompassing community. A city
nestled in a peaceful valley with a mantle of green foliage, blue skies, bright mid-day sun and
pillows of white floating clouds . . . it was somewhat overwhelming! It seemed as though one could
envision the total life and breath of our community in its many churches, schools, hospital, parks, 116
commerical facilities and much more. Al 18

For the first time in my life I wanted to know more about the history of Caney and began to
solicit information. Much to my disappointment most of the “Old Timers” were deceased and
relatives of our founding fathers moved away. Only a few small booklets on some Caney early day
activity existed. However, where there is a will there is a way and my quest for good Caney history
was fruitful,

In view of the information made available, I have chronicled, edited and assembled it together
into this book. It is my hope that it will be of historical interest to our citizens, friends and children,
and that one future day Caney will again move progressively forward, being acknowledged as the
“Queen City of Montgomery County™!

0.J. “Bud” Bridenstine

Lk o



Caney’s Tree of Life
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By the time this treaty reached the Senate the settlers on the reserve were aroused and their
friends throughout the state and many newspapers shared openly their feelings and espoused their
cause. A determined fight was made against the ratification of the treaty, led by Hon. Sidney Clarke,
Kansas’ sole Congressman. Senator E.G. Ross, a year later, had reported some of the problems to the
Senate and so amended the treaty to divide up the lands with other railroad companies without
adding to the price or making any provision for the interests or rights of the settlers. But Congress-
man Clarke did not relax in his bitter opposition. He brought to light the objectionable and unjust
features of the treaty, stood for the opening of the reserve to actual settlers as the Trust Lands had
been opened, and as a result of his protests and efforts and at his request, General Grant, soon after
becoming president, on March 4, 1869, withdrew the treaty from the U.S. Senate.

Sidney Clarke framed and offered in the House, the section in the annual Indian appropriation
bill, approved July 13, 1870, which opened the Diminished Reserve to actual settlers, at only $1.25
per acre, excepting the 16th and 26th sections, which were reserved to the state of Kansas for school
purposes. After a two-year contest he had prevented the consummation of a major swindle on Indi-
ans and settlers alike. The railroads, losing the rich prize which seemed almost securely within their
grasp, combined in the campaign of 1879 against Clarke and defeated him for renomination for

Congress.

At a council held at Drum Creek in September, 1870, arrangements were effected for the final
removal of the remaining Osage to their new home in the Indian Territory, just south of the Kansas
border. By the act approved July 15th of that year the President had been directed to make such

removal as soon as the Indians would agree.

_ The Osage purchased 1.5 million acres of land from the Cherokees and then moved between
wo-'n southwest to Indian Territory around a trading post, later called Pawhuska. The land pur-
hased became the final and permanent home of the Osage and today is known as Osage County,

State of Oklahoma.

The newly purchased government land in southeast Kansas was then opened for white settlers
to homestead. Though some 3,150 Osage Indians and their Principal Chief, White Hair III, moved, a
number remained living along the Cana River for several years. Some Osage with a few Cherokee
and Cheyenne, on occasion in 1870-'72, passed through Caney. They were found at times looking
into windows of some homes, causing quite a lot of excitement.

Scarcely had a white man’s foot imprinted the soil on and near where our little city now stands.
Here the wigwams had stood and council fires beheld the wise and daring of the Osage and a few

Cherokee and Cheyenne.

The log cabin was the beginning of Caney. Late in the fall of 1869 the first reported white :
settlers moved in and settled on the west side of what was called the Cana River and later to the east,
townsite of Caney. They were Ike and Dorinda Thominson whose son John was the first known i
white child born in the area. Also coming here were Dorinda’s father, Bert Amos Holland, and
family who settled nearby. And then the C.E. Bagdleys and J. Hardin Smiths arrived.

k. During the winter of 1869, Dr. J.W. Bell, not a practicing medical doctor, and family traveled to
. the area being the first tradesman. He conducted a small general store near what is now the crossing




lived many years continuing in the walnut logging business. Becoming more prosperous, they lived
in a fine two-story home at the corner of 210 South Wood. This home continues in use today and

well maintained by its owner, Mr. Steve Buster.

Two of Frank and Samantha’s 4 children, George V. and Paul, graduated from Caney High
School. George was an excellent student, track and basketball star player. He was voted valedictorian
of his senior class in 1911. He continued his education at the University of Michigan at Ann Arbor
and graduated from their law school in 1916. He was also captain of the University of Michigan’s
basketball team in 1916. George became an Oklahoma Congressman, represented the Osage Indian
Council and was on the Council from 1921 until his death in 1961. Paul, too, was an above average

basketball and track star graduating in 1915.

Many other families of Indian heritage have benefited our fine city both in the past and today for

which we are grateful.

W.S. Brown Residence 1889, now owned
by Mrs. Jean Lambdin




Principal Chief Paw-hus-ka (White Hair III)
Last Hereditary Chief of the Osage
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Chapter 2

Ennisville or Caney “First”

It would seem we can not actually report the founding of Caney until we discuss the village of
Ennisville. According to the Washington County History (Oklahoma), the first settlement of white
people in the northwestern portion of the Cherokee Nation was established for a unique reason and
living today almost in legend. This was Ennisville, Enisville or Enosville located in what is now the
northwest corner of Washington County, a mile south of the 96th meridian and a little west of the
Robert L. Owen Ranch and Owen School, near the Kansas border. This settlement, first noted around
1867, grew up to serve the Texas cattle drives through Indian Territory into Kansas and Missouri. iy

Before it became difficult and finally impossible to drive cattle across the Kansas and Missouri
state lines because of the prevalence of “Texas Fever,” such settlements on the state borders provided
stores, blacksmith shops and saloons for the cowboys, especially when the herds were held up or
even turned back. These settlements of whites, flaunted the laws of the Cherokee Nation and fre-
quently were the cause of much friction between the Indians and “intruders,” the name then given to -

all who entered Indian Territory.

There were some white settlers in the northwestern portion of the Cherokee Nation and the
Cherokee Outlet, bent on more peaceful pursuits perhaps, but nonetheless illegal.

Apparently there is no actual record as to which was settled first; however, Caney historian Ivan
Pfalser provided an excellent article that stated the question of whether Caney or Ennisville was first
may never be answered. Depending on which “old timer”’ account you read from the files of the
Caney Chronicle, either could claim the honor.

Ivan Pfalser reported that the story of Ennisville goes back to the early surveys to establish the
northern boundary of Indian Territory (Oklahoma). Its location was established by a government f
. survey team based on a marker set in the middle of the Osage Chief’s, White Hair III’s village. The
* home of White Hair, the leading Osage Chief, was located in southeast Kansas. A later survey, 37°
. north (latitude) by 96° west (longitude), found that there was some cITor in the original survey an
- blame was naturally placed on the Indians. White Hair, like most chiefs, moved his village occasio
*ally just to have a change of scenery or any other reason that might move his mind. So, who could |
. sure just where the border was if the survey starting point was a mobile Indian village?

. Asif Chief White Hair’s actions were not difficult enough, the “Montgomery County History
record reported, the original government surveys of the border lands made by Capt. Poland were
ade in a very careless manner, the section and quarter section corners often being many rods fro

10

“Ennis of Ark ins,
side of the only convenient:
from the Coffeyville area. I
is no documentation, Tr

closest place

The story is that sor
4N 4
source of the



Chapter CXXXII of the “Laws of Kansas 1871 concerns construction of new roads in K
Section 26 of the chapter reads as follows: “One (road) commencing at Fredonia, Wilson Coun
and running on the most practical route, via Elk City, Montgomery County, through Caneyville and’
on to Ennisville, the terminus. Commissioners; John McMahon and J.K. Halstead of Wilson Cou i
and George Sherman of Montgomery County.” ‘

Quaker hired by the U.S. Government to make a survey of the conditions of the various Indian
Agencies. On November 12,1870, he road horseback north from Shoteau’s (Choteau’s) Agency, |

is provided in this chapter courtesy of Ivan Pfalser

The life of Ennisville spanned the period from late 1867 to 1871 or early 1872. However, th
Ennisville Ford continued to be a focus point for travelers passing through the area for many years.
until the first bridge was built west of Caney, across the then named Caney River.

pace. We hear no mention of schools or churches at Ennisville, but records show they closely deve
oped at about the same time as the settlement of Caney.

Today there are no physical remains of Ennisville’s existence, due to the U.S. Government
area flood control program. It’s rather ironic that the same old Cana (Caney) River that created :
“wagon ford” putting Ennisville on the map was years later responsible for providing a watery
removing the townsite forever.

12
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Jast building to be dismantled for its lumber in 1988.

One further point needs to be clarified. The name Cana or Caney appears through the above
statements. During the 1870’s and earlier the river was labeled the Cana River and the first plat of
the community was filed by the Cana Town Company. The first 2 or 3 issues of the local newspaper
some years later were the Cana Chronicle. However, by May 16, 1870, with the authorization of a
post office the name was established as Caney. Some reports say the village was called Taylorville
and Caneyville and such names did appear on some early county maps and documents but the name
Caney apparently was favored.

St. Paul had its day in the sun and yet the early pioneers seemed to have passed it by. But,

should the railroad have placed its tracks on the west side of the Cana River, just perhaps the com-
munity would be alive and well today with Caney being a name of the past.

16

Chapter 4

Caney Has Its Beginning

The year of 1870 was a new beginning for a number of pioneer families starting to arrive in the
small village of Caney. As these dusty and travel weary travelers crested the northern hilltops over-
looking the Caney valley below, it was a sight to behold. In later years, J.R. Charlton described this
same panoramic view stating, “The colorful village was built upon a sandy knoll, skirted on the
north by the beautiful stream, Cheyenne Creek, with its well-kept farms, on the west by the broad
and rich valley of the Cana River, and on the south by the classic and limpid stream known as ‘Mud
Creek,’ while upon the east lies the broad, rolling and productive prairie lands. No prettier site can
be in all the country for a city, overlooking, as it does for miles, the surrounding country.

“Looking to the south and southwest one beholds the beautiful mounds, and tall-grass waving
prairies, and the fringes of timber along the streams, where we found the farms and the happy dwell-

ings of the Cherokee and Osage Indians who had accepted the fruits of the onward march of civiliza-
tion.

“Looking off to the southwest as far as the eye can reach, are to be seen hills and rolling lands,
where roam vast herds of cattle of the Osage Indian Nation. The Osage, unlike his Cherokee and
Delaware brethren, had persistently refused to become civilized to any great extent. He disdains
‘store clothes” and clings to the blanket and breechcloth of his fathers.”

The number of residents living in Caney during the year 1870 is questionable, but there were
probably not over 30 white adults. The 1870 census for all Caney Township shows only 361 people,
while the 1880 census reported 1,115 people, a very modest growth over a 10-year period. There
probably wasn’t any real fast growth until the railroads had been constructed and even then it was =

relatively slow until the discovery of gas and oil and the resulting industrial boom of 1905 % abo"ﬁi_
1917..

Just who arrived first in 1870 and determined where the village of Caney wouldbelac

population was strikingly cosmopolitan. The white man, the Negro, the In
blood was so mixed that his paternity could not be discovered by the color
his hair, mingled together on the streets of the frontier town. A number of



traders and of course several farm families lived outside of the town limits. All in all there seemed to
be a goodly number of people on a daily basis keeping the community quite active.

In the early summer of 1870, O.M. Smith engaged in the mercantile business. “Q.M.” as he was
familiarly called, was then a single man. He had a small stock of merchandise, and he cooked, ate
and slept in his store building. Jasper N. West built the first log cabin in Caney, located on what is
now South Wood Street, and it was the first and only place for the weary to take rest, and have their
hunger satisfied and thirst quenched. Old Uncle Robert Hammill, in the early spring of 1870, rode
into town with his 2 sons and 4 head of Texas cattle and located on a farm north of Caney. About the

same time John Badgley and family located on an area farm which was later owned by J.A. Fleener,
a blacksmith.

Other early Caney settlers and families in 1870 were Bill Copen, Dr. A.M. Taylor, Capt. J.E.
Stone, J. G. Woodruff, Dr. Stout, Ed Cochran, Berry Smith, Uncle John Hodges, R.A. “Dave”
Howard, Jim White, Ennis of Arkansas, Dr. Tann, Billie Emehiser, John Foote and more. J. Hardin
Smith, living in a log cabin, was the first reported barber and was followed by Nick Summers, the
second barber.

The mail came from Kansas City to Baxter Springs, then to Chetopa, and on to Parker by stage,
south of Coffeyville. Jasper N. West, Caney s first mail carrier, rode horseback to Parker once a
week and picked up and returned with the mail.

An early pioneer, Mrs. Mary Welch, reported some years ago that she was 14 when she and her
parents arrived at the Caney settlement in 1870. They came from southern Illinois in wagons and
located in a log cabin close to the J.H. Smith family. She immediately entered school, which was
being conducted in the Berryman Smith log cabin. A year later she said they were having church and
school in the new little white school house but there were sad times for all resulting from much
sickness and a good many deaths.

Mrs. Welsh said that one year a number of people did not want to have any school, because of
1aving such hard times. One woman stated she did not think it right to pay a teacher and for others to
ive “on the tail of nothing.”

By 1872 the hardened pioneers were established and settled in for a struggle of willpower and
atience, always looking forward to the next year hoping it would be better that the last.

The grass which kept their cattle fat during the summer served as dry feed in the winter. But it
Iso was always a potential hazard for producing a prairie fire. Such was the case when S.W. Wood
and family arrived on October, 1872. The whole area was ablaze. After saving as many homes as
possible, the men were concentrating their efforts on saving the new school house. Luckily, most of
 the crops were already harvested so the fire didn’t cause too much damage.

, For quite sometime the people had been trying to get the county commission to build a bridge
- across thc Cana River west of town w1thout much success. The commissioners ignored them mainly

~ because they were not sufficient i in number to have much voice during election, and the commission-

'-"‘:7 2 ’“crs were. buﬂdmg bndges whcrc thc votes were.

G :‘.‘ 18

Berryman and Lucenda Smith 1874

They were building a new iron bridge across Drum Creek near Independence when its founda-
tion collapsed. A long debate ensued as to whether to continue construction, In the meantime, a
group from Caney, with the help of Capt. J.E. Stone, got together several teams of good horses and
wagons and proceeded to remove the bridge. When the commissioners found it gone, they made all
kinds of threats but finally consented to allow it to be built across the Cana River, where it was
found neatly stacked ready for construction. The abutments of the old bridge remained for years
north of the present new structure. The bridge allowed direct access to the sand hills area without the
long drive south to the Ennisville wagon ford.

The hardest year yet for the settlers was probably 1874. First came the grasshoppers, which
descended like a plague over Indian Territory, Kansas and Nebraska. Crops which had been planted
early were not badly affected but the late crops were pretty well wiped out. Then the chmchbugs
took over doing their damage, and again dry weather set in doing its damage.

The Berryman Smiths sold out and moved to the sand hills in hopes of finding better condi-
tions, and others joined the movement. Like a rainbow after the storm, the next few years were
better. Sid White and Bob Dunlap put in a store in a building that had been moved from Ennisvill
Dunlap had been an old trader among the Osage Indians; consequently, they carried on an exten
trade with both the settlers and Indians. White eventually sold out to Dunlap who in turn so
a man by the name of Mr. Geming. Louis Epstein then purchased the stock and moved it to hi
Also, the building was sold to Henderson & Combs. The building was finally torn do
Henderson and Jake Bartles of Bartlesville, Indian Temtory, built a stone bulldmg 0!
was later destroyed by fire.

- Capt. J.E. Stone returned to Caney from hld'cpendcnce' in 1876, tak:mg u'p',:esx N
w1fe and son on the northeast corner of Wood and Fourth Streets At that tim
State Street was nothing more than a lane leadmg to the Stone rcsxdence That



Booth and family moved to Caney with a large stock of goods and erected a building on the main
street. Dr. A.J. Stout was also an early settler in Caney, arriving about the same time as Mr. Booth.

A Cana Town Company was organized in 1872 with J.E. Stone, President. The 16 blocks
platted, centering on the intersection of State and Fourth Streets, were laid out. However, the final
plat of this area was not filed for record until 1883. A second Caney Town Company was formed in
1886 with J. E. Stone, President.

In the late 1870’s a water mill was built by a man named Barrett on the Caney River south of
the present city water pumping facility, but there is no evidence of it today. Just below the mill was a
shingle-making plant, which operated for several years.

On May 15, 1885, it commenced raining west of Caney in Chautauqua County, and about noon
it started raining hard for a period of about 9 hours. A cloudburst ensued resulting in a major flood.
The flood did not reach Caney until Sunday morning, May 17, or at least people were not aware of it
until then. Early that morning the inhabitants of Caney were aroused by the firing of guns, cries for
help, etc. These cries kept up for 3 days as during that Sunday night the flood waters had come
silently but swiftly upon them. Another cloudburst east of town caused Mud Creek to quickly over-
flow so that Caney was surrounded by water on 3 sides, east, south and west. The water came down
in a wall 4' high, crushing and carrying away everything that opposed its forces. Rafts and boats
were quickly constructed to render assistance. The water reached as far as Spring Street, and boats
were launched in what was Tom Truskett’s back yard. The flood extended into Indian Territory
beyond the Big Caney River.

Small houses were washed away, while the water reached to the second story of some homes.
Pigs, chickens, horses and cattle were carried along in the current to destruction. Fifty horses that
could see were drowned while 7 that were blindfolded reached safety. One blind mule reached a
hedge fence, and reared on his hind legs, put his front legs in the hedge and stood with his head 18"
out of the water.

G.W. Swirl and family lived on Cheyenne then, and the water reached to the upper story of their
home, They were taken out of an upstairs window and brought to safety by a boat sent to rescue
them. Another incident resulted when a young married couple was rooming at the Booth residence.
She wanted her husband to get one of those boats and take her boat riding, and when he refused, she
cried.

The flood area also included the Elk and Verdigris Rivers, and its effects upon farmers was
probably worse than the gra.sshopper plagues of 1874-’75. All told, 11 persons lost their lives.

Obkusly, thesc few pages included in “Caney Has Its Beginning” touch only bneﬂy on the

S 'actual begmmng years and activity of the Caney settlers. However, as you continue to read the

"remammg chapters, most of the untold past S lmportant evcnts are mcludcd for your interest.

Chapter 5

Pioneers With a Destiny

C.E. Badgley

C.E. Badgley reported in an article for the Caney Chronicle that he and his family arrived in the
area May 10, 1869. They came by wagon and made the journey from Springfield, Illinois, to sunny
Kansas with 2 months of hard driving. They were delighted with the country and said it was nothing
but just that, country! There was not a house this side of the Verdigris River until the settlers cut logs
and erected crude but comfortable houses. Fort Scott at that time was the frontier post. The old fort
that had been used for years was still standing and was looked upon with wonder and reverence. A
vast plain extended from Fort Scott to Chetopa. They saw only one house between these 2 places.
About 2 dozen shanties made up the town of Chetopa and a little flatboat was used as a ferry on the
Neosho River. A dollar was the fare for one wagon to cross. From Chetopa west was a wild, un-
settled country, no settlement except the Osage Indians who roamed the country hunting, fishing and
participating in festivities of their tribe. On the east side of the Verdigris River was a log cabin used
as a trading post called Westphalia. Just west of the river on Onion Creek was a large Indian village.
The head chief of this Osage band, a tall stately warrior, was known as Black Dog. As the Badgley
family passed through this village they were wamned to turn back, but having an interpreter they
determined to continue their journey. They moved on quickly and took a claim on Possum Creek, but
soon learned they were in Cherokee Territory, so they moved on and settled in the Caney valley,
where they remained.

Many weary days were endured in paving the way to civilization, The houses they had were
made of logs with clapboard roofs and weight poles to keep them from blowing off. There were no
floors in the houses, which had nothing but a fireplace to cook by with the old-time oven and hd
Candles were used to light up the cabins, and a roaring fire in the old fireplace made homc very
comfortable. :

They had neighbors within 3 miles who were quite neighborly which was apprecx e
that time on the prairie schooners drove within sight daily and the wilds of Caney soor
under the advance of civilization. However, settlers were in the constant concern of |
Indians. Many rumors were out that the Indians were going to raid the settlemer
securely barred at night and the trusty rifle hung on the wall. The old-time muzzle
and powder horn ornamented the walls of all homes in the settlement Many
handle a gun and would havc put up a good flght 1f necessary
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Mr. Badgley reported settlers in and around Caney had many hardships to endure; sickness and
death came to many neighbors. Plain coffins made of native lumber were provided by the house
carpenters for the sum of $7.00. Hard times were felt by many of the people. The grasshoppers
visited and cleaned up about every farm crop. Then the chinchbug had its untimely arrival and took
what was left. As though that was not enough, the drought set in which made many think they were
up against a losing proposition. At a later time many did manage to have their first wheat crop and it
was burned by the Indians after it had been placed in the stack. There was a scarcity of flour in the
county forcing many to use cornmeal instead. All this did not dampen the pioneer spirit for those
who came to stay and to overcome the many difficulties.

On the brighter side, there was plenty of sorghum molasses. Much of the sugar cane in the area

was ground and molasses was in good supply. Neighbors and friends did visit, care for the sick and
comfort those in distress.

It was this same C.E. Badgley, who endured such difficult times in the settlement of Caney, that
managed its first newspaper in 1885 for C.J. Reynolds. It was called the Caney Chronicle and one
year later he reported “this paper is here to stay.”

Uncle Dave Howard

Another early pioneer was David Alexander Howard who was one of our first 2 blacksmiths,
located where the Winkler Pharmacy building now stands. He and his good wife Mary Ann and
family traveled by wagon from Ohio in 1870. He was affectionately known as “Uncle Dave™ and she
as “Aunt Mary” Howard.

One of their sons, R.A. “Bob” Howard, later arrived with his wife Emaline and children from
Oregon in 1872. He too, operated a blacksmith shop and later a stage line, livery stable, restaurant
and dry-goods store. He also moved buildings and was instrumental in moving the Little White
School House after it was abandoned in about 1915. He moved one section of the building to a
location on South Foreman where it was home for the family until his death in 1936. At a later date
one of his sons C.E. Bud Howard and family lived there until his death in 1948. We will comment
more on this building at a later time as we address “Caney Schools.”

Dr. A.M. Taylor

In any western community there is always a group of choice spirits who are referred to as “old
settlers.” They are the people who initiated things, who saw the infant community, as it were, shake
off its swaddling clothes and start forth on its journey to maturity. Caney is not without these hon-
ored witnesses to her birth and her early infancy, and the gentleman whose name heads this para-
~ graph s one of them. Dr. Andrew Taylor was the ﬁrst ‘physician to settle in Caney, and has the

furthcr dlstmctmn of bemg the parent of one of the first white children born within her limits.

Dr T 'y-"or was bom in Frankhn County, Mame Octobcr 9, 1834 His father, William Taylor

Dr. Taylor was raised on the farm, his pre-scholastic education being received in the little log
school at that early period. He was later given a good literary education in an advanced academy, and
at 21 he began the study of medicine through an association with his brother, Dr. T.G. Taylor. For the
completion of his medical studies, he came out to the great West, attending the Rush Medical Col-
lege. It was here he graduated in the class of 1858 and immediately started on his practice at
Packwaukee, Wisconsin. Twelve years were passed at this point when the doctor changed his loca-
tion to Hancock, where the war found him busy in his work, but not to so a great extent as to be
drawn to the distressed cry of the slave. He enlisted as a private soldier in Company “D,” Thirty-
seventh Wisconsin Volunteer Infantry, in which organization he served to the close of the war, for the
most part in hospital work. He was appointed hospital steward, the assistant surgeon, and finally
advanced to be surgeon of his regiment.

Taking up practice again at his home, he remained in Wisconsin, until 1869, when he came to
Kansas. In his family life, Dr. Taylor was especially blessed. He and his good wife traveled life’s
road together and were the proud parents of 3 children. Mrs. Taylor bore the name of Fanny S.
Babcock prior to January 5, 1858, when she consented to join fortunes with the rising young physi-
cian of the community. They were united in marriage in La Cau, Minnesota. She was the daughter of
Amasa and Betsy (Angel) Babcock and was born in New York state. Of the 3 children born to them,

Amy G. (Taylor) Graves, born in Caney, died at age 76 years. Charles O. lived to the age of 40 years
and little Willie died at age 9.

Dr. Taylor and family arrived November 30, 1870, from Wisconsin in a covered wagon and
settled near the town of Caney, Kansas. The night they arrived they camped in the yard of Mr. and
Mrs. Ireland who lived in a log cabin on the Caney River. They lived for a week in their wagon
while building a log cabin. It stood near where our water pump station is located today. The cabin
was windowless and had no door, so they hung blankets to keep the cool air out. That night came a
heavy snow storm and before they could get up in the morning, Dr. Taylor had to climb up to the
attic and remove the snow and then clean the snow off the beds and floor. How homesick they all
were, and they reported they had come to a country that “God had almost forgotten.”

After living in their log cabin for a month they moved into Caney on New Year’s eve. The
house they moved into stood where Cavis’s feed store was previously. Eventually they moved mto a
house they had moved from Ennisville and located where Consumer Market is today. Dr. Taylor-'.«"
operated out of his home for some time and later moved into the D.H. Smith building where: he

continued his medical practice with a drug store. This building remains today on thc northwcs
corner of Fourth and State Streets.

When the Taylors moved to Caney there were but 3 wood frame houses in the villz
country was full of Indians that had not left the “Ceded Lands™ as yet. Thed'oéte
trustee of the township, and in that office laid out all the roads about Caney,
plished as to necessitate but one or 2 later changes. During all these years he h
in the medical practice, though in later years he conﬁncd hnmself to an offi
with his drug store busmcss

No more honored and hlghly respected citizen hved in Caney than Dr.
friend of the poor and no one worthy went away uncared for. His col
ter combined with his great interest of everything in Caney, end ‘
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. starting at the city well (intersection of Fourth and State St.).

which he lived and gave the best years of his life. He was prominently and honorably associated with
(s entire history, and no doubt he could have looked back with a consciousness of having been the

means, at least in part, of building up a community that was to become the “Queen City of Mont-
gomery County.”

Capt. Joseph E. Stone

Another major contributor to the early development of Caney was Capt. Joseph E. Stone. He
of Jonathan and Sarah (Stevens) Stone. His birth date in the state of Maine where
the 26th day of July, 1842. His parents were by occupation

farmers. These parents reared family of 5 children. Capl: Stone pas§ed the days of hi§ youth and
young manhood on the home farm, his early education pem g that which was common in .thosc days
in the county districts of the east. With this as a foupdauon he attended session at th&': Maine State
Seminary, and at the early age of 16 had qualified himself for the noble work of a teacher. He taught

successfully for a period of 5 years in the county districts about his home.

was the eldest son
he was born in Waldo County was on

of war became more and more distinct the young teacher followed events

with an all absorbing interest and when opportunity offcrcd he wasﬂrefdy to offcrﬂius hsfe ésla sacri-
fice to his country. He enlisted as a second lieutenant in Company “B of the 44 h. . Colored
Infantry, a regiment recruited with white officers and colqred troops. At a later date e was %r(-)mmed
to the rank of first lieutenant, which position he was holding at his discharge. He participated in ‘
several important engagements and was at the surrender of Lee at Appomattox. HIS'I’CglmCT][ was
sent to the extreme South immediately after the surrender an'd he was mustered out. in thfa city of
New Orleans. The military, however, had proved so fascinating that he soon re-enlisted in the rt?gular
service, this time as a first lieutenant of Company «B.” 125th Colored U.S. Infantry. In this position

he experienced service on the plains for 2 years and then closed his military life at Fort

Leavenworth, Leavenworth, Kansas, in December 1867.

As the rumblings

d his settlement at Lee’s Summit, Jackson County,

business until the spring of 1870. At this point the
Capt. Stone moved to Ennisville, which a short

A trip to the old home in Maine precede
Missouri, where he conducted a commission

record is somewhat controversial as some 1eport that |
time later was declared in Indian Territory. He and others then moved to Caney. The record states he

moved to Caney May 11, 1870 and took up a quarter section claim just north of our current water
treatment facility where he batched in a log cabin. Eventually he became one of the l'argest’le_md
owners in the county. His land holdings developed into some 1,200 acres, 500 of which adjoined the

Caney City limits.

Capt, Stone figured actively in the development of Caney. In 1874 he organized the “Cana

wan__ Company” that included 160 acres of land. The members were O.M. Smith, .J H. S.mith,.
Bctl’yman Smith, J.H. West, J.G. Woodruff and J.E. Stone. The land was platted with their claims
| 1 ; This venture failed, and in 1886, the

- New Caney Town Company was organized, of which he became president with C.C. Black, secre-
o tary. They purchased 240 acres of land north of Caney. This was platted and became a part of the city
T ﬁe‘jhadi__iniiiz_{IIy pﬁféhased‘é .h'Ouise ,from_ J ‘.G..'Woodi'u‘ff.jthé‘,t stood about where Atwood &

- Carinder later located their hardware store. It had originally been moved from Ennisville to Caney

o

and then relocated to the northeast corner of Fourth and Wood Streets. It was then enlarged to a
handsome residence and served the family for many years.

The public life of Capt. Stone was both active and productive. In 1870 he moved to Indepen-
dence, the Montgomery County seat. There he served 2 terms in the office as sheriff. While serving
his second term as county sheriff in 1874 he married Anna Vansandt and returned to Caney. She was
the mother of 5 children who were Arthur E, Herbert G., Myrtle May, Roy M. and Edwin Earl. Her
early passing, May 16, 1897, was mourned by a large circle of friends and family. In later years on
June 11, 1916, he married Mae Wallingford from Mound Valley. They were blessed with one daugh-
ter, Grace Esther. Mae passed away December 12, 1960, while living on their farm southwest of

Caney.

Capt. Stone served the city of Caney as postmaster from 1897 until 1902. During his service as
postmaster the office had passed from a fourth class to presidential office. In financial circles Capt.
Stone was known far and wide. He was vice-president and one of the principal stock holders in the
Home National Bank of Caney and regarded as one of the solid men of the southern part of the state.
He was most active in political life and his wise counsel and efficient management as chairman of

the Republican County Central Committee was well received.

Forceful, yet generous to a fault, helpful in his association with friends and neighbors, Capt.
Stone merits the large measure of esteem in which he is held in both Caney and Montgomery

County.

JE Stdne;__ G
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J.E. Stone Family Picnic
on 4th of July 1907

Bert Stone and wife ready
for 4th of July parade 1907

Lo

~ home for hlS own comfort and good outbunldmgs to makc the t'arm k

Edward Cochran II

Edward Cochran II, son of Edward I and Jane McClay Cochran, was born on Sept. 11, 1839, at
Ardmore, near Londonderry, Ireland.

In the year 1860 he left his family and struck out for new horizons in the United States of
America. It was here he became fascinated with the new sewing machine and began to sell this
product with some success.

In the spring of 1861 he was traveling in Georgia doing very well with sewing machine sales,
when word of the attack on Fort Sumpter, South Carolina, reached him. There had been some talk of
dissatisfaction on the part of the southern states, even a rumor or two of secession from the union of
11 southern states. The actual outbreak of the attack and war came as a complete surprise to Edward
and many other citizens of the United States.

On August 29, 1861, he joined Company “H”, 4th Regiment Illinois Volunteer Cavalry at
Lincoln, Illinois, as a private. At the time of his enlistment he was described as being 57" tall, with
dark complexion, hazel eyes and dark hair. Middletown, Illinois, was given as his place of residence

at the time of his enlistment. He gave his occupation as farmer and stated that he was born Septem-
ber 11, 1842, at Tompkins County, New York.

Edward witnessed the surrender of General Joseph Johnston’s Confederate Army in late April,
1865, after General Robert E. Lee surrendered his army at Appomattox, Virginia, on April 9, 1865.

He finished his tour of enlistment on the Mexican border and was discharged from the Union
Army on May 26, 1866 in Illinois. From late in 1866, to early 1870 he worked at the Illinois State

Penitentiary in Joliet, Illinois. His military background and war experiences had prepared him well
for handling of prisoners and prison routines.

On October 10, 1870, he filed for a homestead of 160 acres in Montgomery County, Kansas, at
Independence, Kansas. He later purchased 160 acres of “school land” at $1.00 and $1.25 per acre.
This acreage is located 3 miles north and one-fourth mile west of what is now Caney, Kansas.

Many of Edward’s new friends and neighbors were veterans of the recent conﬂjct._Bill.Eés ing
had been a prisoner of war at Andersonville, Georgia. His friend, Howard Cook, a former army
captain and Joe Bennett, both from the Confederate Army, were but a few who lived nearby.

entire community sought to forget their differences and build new lives around thissbu:théa
border town. ¢

Edward deeded one acre of his land for the commumty school house whnch 1
Stony Point and to which his own children eventually attended for part of their ed

house was built in 1872 and was located about one m11c north of his farm home
called “Cochran’s Hill.”

Edward worked dlhgcntly many long hours cleanng the Iand an.
many miles to select good cattle and other livestock for his farmmg
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Mules were used to work the ground and as reported, when they were not too stubborn. Edward
always had hired men to help with the farm and cattle. His farm progressed rapidly.

In 1871 he became a charter member of the Ancient Free and Accepted Masons, at the Caney
Masonic Lodge. During the early 1870’s he worked as a deputy sheriff of Montgomery County
under “Cap” Stone. It was during this period of the 1870’s and while serving as deputy sheriff he
encountered his share of the criminals of southeast Kansas. This area was generally peaceful and
everyone tried to uphold the law and to get along with each other. There were some thieves and a
few murderers, all of whom were apprehended, and most were duly punished for their crimes.

The most memorable experience of this era was serving on the “Bender Posse.” The Bender

family came to Cherryvale, Kansas in early 1871 and built a one-story frame house on the main road
from Fort Scott, Kansas, to Independence, Kansas.

The elder Benders’s were in their sixties and spoke with a heavy German accent. Their son
John, was fair looking, but reported to have a blank stare on his face most of the time and to laugh an
unusual high-pitched laugh at the most disconcerting times. Their daughter Kate was quite nice
looking and had a flirtatious way about her. She had dark auburn hair and dressed with great care so
as to make a striking appearance. She, too, had a rather wild and startling laugh.

In 1875 the George Ripley family purchased the farm nearest Edward which adjoined his
acreage on the south side. George Ripley was a veteran of the “war between the states,” having
served from the state of Illinois. The 2 men had much in common and became close friends.

From 1877 to 1880, Edward worked at the Nebraska State Penitentiary at Lincoln, Nebraska, to
earn money to increase his farm acreage and to make improvements to his present farm. During this
3 year period he found one man confined there whose name was Land and whose parents lived in the
Caney, Kansas, area. It was sad to find a young man of one’s own community turned horsethief and
imprisoned in a distant state. He wrote to the parents and they in turn corresponded with their son,
who never returned to the parents’ home. The Land family admired Edward for everything he tried
to do to help their son.

During the early fall of 1879, 2 prisoners escaped from the penitentiary. Edward was ordered to
“search, find and return”’ the prisoners. He was the only man assigned to the case. His equipment
was not the best and consisted of one gun, one horse and saddle.

Trailing wanted men and investigating criminal cases in the sparsely settled areas of Nebraska
and westward was no small task. The people who lived along the trails were reluctant to answer
questions about anything, They were often in danger from strangers and sometimes even afraid
when a law officer identified himself by showing his badge and credentials.

~ The2 desperate men he sought killed a family along the trail and obtained horses, clothing,
 supplies and trial equipment. They were escaped criminals and now became thieves and murderers.

o '—  :Edward cvcn_tuaﬂy traced them to Cheyenne, Wyoming. He heard of 2 men fitting the escap-
- ees’descriptions who were heading southward into the mountains of Colorado. There had been bad
~ weather and more was on the way. He knew he had to catch them before they found some sem-
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blance of security in the mountains ahead of the oncoming winter storms. Edward had been almost 2
months on the trial across Nebraska and into Wyoming. Each mile he traveled made him more
determined than ever not to give up his pursuit. Somewhere between Cheyenne and Denver, a
blinding snowstorm enveloped him. He thought this would be the end of his life and that he would
be frozen to death, lost along an unmarked trail. To keep alive, he had to keep his horse moving
until he could find some place of protection from the storm and attempt to keep man and horse from
freezing to death.

It was mid-afternoon when the storm howled down out of the northwest. Finally he could go no
farther, so he prepared to make a pine limb lean-to shelter from the storm. As he gathered the pine
limbs he heard horses snickering nearby. He hurriedly strapped his feed bag over the nose and
mouth of his horse to muffle any sound his exhausted horse might make. The snow was falling in
huge flakes, allowing some visibility. He dipped his hat in snow and covered his body with snow
laden pine limbs. Thus disguised, he carefully made his way up a gentle rise toward the sounds.
The fierce beating of his own heart nearly deafened him. He was certain that whoever was just
ahead of him would hear and kill him on the spot. As he approached, he could see 2 men working
on a small ramshackle log shed. They were stuffing pine limbs into the cracks of the shed walls.
Fear sickened Edward as he recognized the 2 men as the escapees he pursued. He had to take them
into custody now, before they could gain the safety of the shed. There was no time to check his gun;
all he could do was take it out of the holster and glance at it briefly before inching forward over the
little rise not taking his eyes off the 2 men. He probably looked like a giant snowman of sorts; he
was still covered with snow laden pine limbs. Edward was about 10' from the men before they
realized there was another living soul within miles of them. Both had their hands raised, one was
handing the pine limbs up to the other and one was stuffing them into the cracks of the shed walls.
The element of surprise probably saved Edward’s life.

The 2 criminals were completely startled and stood mute in amazement as Edward commanded
that the 2 men finish the task of “weathering up” the shed, building a rough pine limb lean-to for the
horses, and gathering wood for a fire to keep the shed warm for several days.

At first the 2 prisoners tried to be friendly and they denied they were the 2 escapees from
Lincoln, but Edward would not be fooled. He could remember them very well. For years Edward
had worn some type of uniform and was clean shaven. Now he had a full head of hair, a full heavy

beard, and was dressed in buckskin clothing. Neither prisoner recognized him nor remembered him
from the penitentiary. o

When the prisoners realized they could not make friends with Edward, they became Sunen o
angry and desperate men. They told him he would never get them back to Lincoln, and that the

would kill him first. In their anger at being caught, they admitted many of their crimes and
ened to survive to commit many more. e

them. One night, as they alighted from their horses, one of the prisoners kicked
way as to make it bolt directly into Edward’s horse as he was midway in dismoun
Edward spinning sideways to the ground. He rolled over just in time to see the
double mount with the other prisoner and flee with all 3 horses. Edward sh
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both prisoners tumbled to the ground. They came at Edward fearlessly and unafraid of his bullets.
They were determined to kill him with their bare hands. Edward shot each man through the knee.
He took care of their wounds immediately and shackled them to nearby trees. Weariness overcame
him and he slept soundly for the first time in many weeks.

After this incident, the prisoners were handcuffed together and rode the rest of the way on a
single horse. He soon reached a more settled area of Nebraska where the settlers helped him finish
his mission. He later told his family he was very sorry to cripple these 2 men but felt he had no
choice at the time. He either had to cripple them or kill them to carry out his orders. The prisoners
were so desperate they would have killed him or died trying. Both men were murderers and would
face a hanging on their return to prison.

When Edward returned to his farm near Caney, Kansas, he began to court his neighbor’s daugh-

ter, Mary Elizabeth Ripley. She was a lovely young girl and he was soon hopelessly in love with her.

He had misgivings about the difference in their ages, but their love for each other overcame any and
all differences.

Mary Elizabeth stood about 5' 6" tall and had blue eyes and dark brown hair. She had migrated
to Montgomery County, Kansas, twice with her parents, once in 1870 and again in 1875. She had
also lived in Logan County, Illinois, and Barton County, Missouri. Mary was well trained in all
homemaking tasks as well as most farm and livestock chores.

Mary's and Edward’s romance flourished and they received her parents’ permission to marry.
They were married March 28, 1882 at the Ripley home by their Caney Methodist minister, John
Elrod.

Mary and Edward lived one-half mile north and one-half mile west of the Ripley home on the
480 acre farm Edward had acquired. Mary was a wonderful housewife and mother. Also, she was a
good farmer. She enjoyed her home and took great pains to have everything as pretty as she could
make it. She spent long hours sewing and placing curtains at each window and making snow white
table cloths. She liked to embroider and do fancy “cut out work,” crochet and knit. Her home con-
tained many fine pieces of needlework artfully displayed. When she made “needlework” gifts, they
were happily received and treasured. She was well-versed in the Bible and its teachings, and began
to teach in Sunday School when she was a very young girl.

Together, Mary and Edward raised 10 children to adulthood. Many times Edward was called
away from the farm to assist with law enforcement and to help neighbors. During these times, Mary
was quite capable of supervising the farm operation. All women in the new settlements were trained
to take over in their husband’s absence. They had to make just about everything they needed or
used. Entire families worked together in the field, with the cattle, making candles, clothing, spinning,
weaving, tanning, packing ammunition and the countless other chores necessary to maintain their
livelihood. There were some doctors available in the area, but for the most part the families did their
own medical and veterinary work. They were good parents and strong disciplinarians and they
trained their children well.

All 10 of the Cochran children attended classes at Stony Point School where 8 grades were
taught by one teacher. Later they attended the Caney Junior High School.
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Some of the Cochran’s neighbors were families named McCall, Click, Baker, Abel, Thomson,
Halstead and Dieffenbaugh. The family regularly attended the Methodist Church in Caney, Kansas,
Edward and Mary continued to live on their farm until 1915 when they moved to 101 North Smith,
Caney. Their oldest son, Andrew, and his wife Zura (parents of Paul Cochrane now living in Caney)
continued to live on the farm and oversee the farm operation for several years.

In September, 1923, Edward was hospitalized at Fort Leavenworth Military Hospital where he
died October 30, 1923. Edward is well remembered with admiration and great affection for his many
accomplishments and his fine character.

After Edward’s death, Mary made her home with her daughter, Anna May, first in Kansas City,
Missouri, and in later years near Warsaw, Missouri. She continued a very active life, involved in her
church and helping her daughter and husband in their rooming house. This facility was the old
«Armour Mansion” on “Quality Hill” in downtown Kansas City, Missouri. When Anna May and her
husband, Michael Jennet, retired to their farm near Warsaw, Missouri, in the late 1930’s or early
1940’s, Mary remained a member o<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>